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June 6, 2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: Permission to Place Purchase Order #60017649
Secure Content Solutions
Packetshaper 10000

Attached please find the above-referenced purchase order in the amount of $35,670 to Secure
Content Solutions. The requested product, Packeeter Packshaper 10000, is used by the Information
Services Department to “shape” incoming and outgoing internet traffic, to better control bandwidth
available to all District sites. The volume of District internet traffic has outgrown the capabilities of the
Packetshaper 8500 currently in use by the IS Department. Please reference the attached memo from
Chris Jackson, Supervisor of Network Services, and Bruce Baldwin, Director of Information Services,
for further information.

Per DOE rule 6A-1.012(10), the District is permitted to obtain information technology resources
without a formal bid process. Secure Content Solutions has been benchmarked as the lowest-price
supplier, based on three (3) written quotes.

It is my recommendation that the Board approve purchase order 60017649 in the amount of $35,670,
so that the order may be placed for delivery to Information Services as quickly as possible. Please
feel free to contact Chris Jackson, Supervisor of Network Services, or me if you have any questions
or concerns.
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